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ELKS' LOLGE

A building censtructed for a specific purpose, the Towson
Elks' Lodge is one of several structures remaining which helps
to give Penngylvania Avenue ite Victorian flavor. The large
frame structure was built in 1905 as a leodge and is made dis-
tinctive by its gambrel roof and the stained glass Palladian
window in the south end.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
This Building is a two story frame structure, The basic layout is rectenguler

Iy

with an outside end chlﬂncv. The reoof is & gambrel roof.

The south fecade, facing Pennsylvania Ave., is 4 bays wide on the first story
and 3 baye wide on the second story. The first story is covered by "novelty siding",

or beveled clacbozrds, while the second story is covered by wooden shingles.

A 1~ storj porch eftemds acroes the entire fecade, and is 3 vidry wide bays wide.
The vporch reste on a cinder block foundation (2lteration) and is suvvorted by lerge
Doric columns (ooluAM on the east corner has been revlaced by & sguare column). The
west end of the vorch hasg been walled in by brick at the building of s basement
zddition in 1953, The Ffloor of the vorech is cement and the ceiling is covered by
tongue and groove boards :

Penestration is regulwr with 1/1 sash windowe. A11 of the windows have vlain
trim., The first story windows have unutﬁerg thich are paneled sbove and louvered
below. The two sastern windows are seit directly next to one another with +two shutters
on each gide of this "double window', The gambrel is vented by a stained glass
palledian window,.

The doorway is set slightly off center to the west. It ies & round arched door-

wey with fenlight. This fenlight is of stained glase and incorporates the symbols,
wg, P, 0, E."Yand "469% vwhich represents "The Benevolent Protective Order of Hlke
Lodge 469", There are wooden vilasters on both sides of the doorway. The door itscsf
has & single vane of glass in the upper helf and a q1n zle inset vanel below.

The ecast fecsde is 5 narrow bays wide on the firet story, whilevithe second
story is 2 very wide bays wide., The first story is made up of 3 baye of the mein block
and 2 beye of a northern wing. Because of the gambrsl Ffoof, the second story windows

are 1n aorme,u. The entire building rests on & stone foundation, highly nointed.

4 gabled vprojection extends to the east, slightly to the sotth of the center of
the house. There is a pair of double doors on the east end of this projection, and

& 4-pane coesement window on both the north and south sides. This vrojection houses -
stairs to the basement, Its roof is covered with the same material as the roof of
the main block: fish-scele shingles,

The porch from the south facade continues around for one bay on the east “
facade. Between the porch and the vrojection there is an exterior cellarway with
stepe leading down to & north facing door in the Dorch foundetion.

Fenestration is irregular. Hunning south to north, by stories, there ist
Bagement - :vent; 2-vane casement; b-vane casements @m&e;mm*),wmh
First Story ~ five 1/1 sashes. Secomd Story - four 1/1 sashes (two each in two
dormers)

The roof has deeply overhanging eaves. The goffit is fin
groove boards.

Like the south facade, the north facade is 3 bays wide on the first story
2 bays wide on the second story. The l-story wing ie 3 beys wide.

Penestration is irreguler. The wing uﬂﬁ wo 6/6 seshes vlaced directly together
at the western end. The second story has two 11 ssshes. There are a2lso two doors
in the wing.

The west facade is basically the same as the sa
brick basement addition comes up to the bottom of th
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] DESCRIBTION {Continued) —- Interior

The basement ig s Tull basement and has been refinished. The original
uneoursed stone fOUﬂﬁwﬁlOﬁa are visible only at the north end. All other walls
are paneled, For gome time, the main ar@e has been used zg & bar/restaursnt.

The wall behind the ber is in the Art Deco style —— sgemi-circular mirrors, large
square mirrvors, fluted verticsl neon lighis.

On en%eriﬁj “c front deor, one enters an entrsnce hall., The dominating
feature in thie hall is the woofden mahogeny-colored staircase., This wide gtaircese
has sguare newel posts with 2 series of inset vpanels. The newel vosts are topoed
by spheres. There are turned belusiters, and ornamental brackets decorate the
stair runs.

Many of the déors throughout the house have wide architrave trim, The
majority of the doors are heavy and heve four penels.

The northern wing was once used as s kitchen. There are several large, woodsn
cabinets that are pnrobebly original. 4 dumbwaiter runs from this kitchen to the
tasgement,

In the small hall on the second story, the northern wall of the sitairwell
curves to the east: ;
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The major room of t e second story is the Blks Ceremonial Meeting Room. The
i .
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design and furniture of this room is based on it intended use. The furnishiv &
are mahogony and lesither. and consist of carved chairs, benches, and vpodiums.
The room is decorated by carved elk hesds and sntlers. Plagues list deceassed

s
menbers and leaders, and include the names of meny esrly Towson residents. Some
1nte»V z
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architectural detaile are the set back windows (in the dormers), the
shape of the room {due %o the gambrel roof), and 3/4 corner mouldings.
Gthem items of original fabric foqu throughout the house aret oval doorknobs
with scrollworl, brass "peep fGlC“" in some of the doors, pushbutton electrical
switches.
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1877 and 1898 maps of Towson slow an L-shaped building on the vroverty,
gitting directly next to the side alley. A later 1915 shows a rectangular building
on the center cof the lot, as =zvpesrs today. The Elks bought the lot in 1905, so
it seems thet the house must have been built betwsen 1905 and 1915, This hyvothesis

ig corroborated by & sitatement in the pamphlet "Towson Bicentennials Then ... How"
which reads: "The lodge D*ev steadily from its incevtion, and after the first
meetings in the Grange Hall on Allegheny Ave., 1%t was Aecéssiry to provide &
larger facility. 1t was ia 1905 that the site at West Pennsylvania Ave. wos
burchased and the Elke lo@ge then congtructed.”

[#2]
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_K1 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
_1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS ’ —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—~1600-1699 L ARCHITECTURE — EDUCATION —MILITARY ZSOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGIMNEERING —MusIC __THEATER
—1800-1899 — COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
Z£1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ' BUILDER/ARCHITECT
- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Architecturally, the Towson Elks Lodge Building ie significant for both its
general and individusl cherscieristice. In terms of gensral gtylie, the building
’ shows the influence of both the classivism of the Colonial ;QxifﬁT and of the
more organic Vicitorisn style. The Ffanlight, Uall?di 54) wzncow, and columned noxoh
ere clessical e?om~num, but the steined glaos i ingles, and ganbrel
roof sre more indicative of the Victorian ideol. )1 uznntlve features of note
ares the »orch coatlnuea from one facade to the next 3 the double windows of the

orth facade and dormerss the bepic floorplan which accomodates two lorge mesting
halles the curved wall on the second floors the dumb waitor.

-~ The interior still retzing wuch originel fabrics the carved wooden stairceses
early oval doorknobs, large four-veneled doorss pushbution electrical fixturesny
brass "peep~holesg” 1n doors.

The Blks Lodge ie now one of the very few turn of +he cenﬁurj structures
left on thie section of Pennsylvaniz Avenue. T r s few buildings remsining,
however, it seems evident thet the street wos once o fASHIOﬁ ble sres to locate
in. The Blks Lodge is thus one of the few remeining documents of that ere &f
erosperity in the street's history.

-

The lodge's vresence a&lso documents the seonse of Y"neighborhood" which wa

. lost es the street changed to & commercial ares. 4 list of its members suggests
thet the lodge was & nmeeting vlace for many residents of the the eorly Towsor
resicdential areaz.

X The most significant asmnect of the lodge is found in its funciion. The
building wes specifieally built by the Elks as their lodge, and was tailored to
the needs of their orgsnizetion. The floor nlan, with practicelly one huge roon
ber ¢1001, woe desigred to sc acmoactc meeting space. The basement wes converited to
& bar/restaurent to serve the members'! social needs. Even the stained glass
fanlight wes made esvecislly for Lodge 469 to be used in the building. But the
section of the building thet is most indicotive of its svecislized use is the
Ceremonial Mesting Room. The furnishings and the lMJout of the room zre dictsted
by ite function. With its heavy, carved furniture and officiszl trappings of the
organizetion, thie is & decidedly unique room, of virtually a mysiical quality.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FJMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

1877 ¥ap of Towson by C. ¥. Hopkins
1898 and 1915 Meps of Towson by CGeorge Bromley
Conversation with caretaker Phil Crone
amphlet "Towson Bicentennial: Then ... How" , 1968
Verious land records (see comvlete title search on attached sheet)
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Bought property -
Pia,rJ Es Owings wh
Januery 27, 1905.

i3I, Mary ¥. Owings

Inherited pronerty from James W. CGwings by will

Avpril 19, 1888,

III. 3()"458@ W.
Bought the nroperiy from Washington
dated April 7, 1864.

IV¥. Washington

Bought »roverty from Enos

24, 1862.

V. James W. Owings

Lezased property from Enos Smedley by deed dated ¥

9, 1857,

¥I. Enos Smedley

Jouwht nronﬁr v from Gr

« Towson Lodge
of B@1+*mcle County

Humber 469, B. P.

rom Osborne Yellott acting -
o died Hovember 24, 1900. Deed dated

executor of

Towmnsend by

Smedley by deed dated M

afton M. Bosley by desd dated
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